

Career summary

July 2018 – Present	IRIB, Ciber Aria Branch, IPTV/OTT Center Tehran, Iran Computer Engineer IPTV Services monitoring, Network monitoring, Python Developer, Data Analyzer, Researching & etc.
Jan 2011 – May 2018	Shar CofeeNet Karaj, Iran Freelance <i>Computer Technician & Programmer</i> , Freelance Developer, RubyOnRails Developer, Computer Technician & HelpDesk
Nov 2017 – Dec 2017	Iran Tablo Co, Sepehr Industrial zone, Nazar Abad, Iran <i>Wiring Technician</i> (Part Time)
Jan 2016 – Feb 2016	Ariana Labs, Tehran, Iran <i>WEB</i> Developer (trainee) Successfully developed a web projects. Using Ruby/RubyOnRails, MySQL and etc.
Nov 2011 – Feb 2012	Shokouh Electronic Co, Hashtgerd Industrial City, Iran Assembler of electronic boards (Part Time)
Aug 2011 – Oct 2011	Maharan Engineering Corp, Baharestan Industrial Zone, Karaj, Iran <i>Assembler of electronic boards</i>
Sep 2005 – Feb 2009	Iranian Students News Agency (isna) - Hamedan district Bu-ali Sina Univ., Hamedan, Iran Reporter

Academic Education

- **B.Sc., Computer Software Engineering - Payame Noor Universtiy, Iran - 2012 - 2017**
Final Project : "Home Care Shop" Web Application with RubyOnRails and MySQL

Skills

Gnu / linux

Linux Network Administration
Debian / Ubuntu
CentOS / Fedora
Shell Script

Network

Cisco Networks (Routing & Switching)
TCP/IP
DHCP
SSH / Telnet
NameSpace

Network Security & Monitoring

Certified Ethical Hacker (CEH)
Nmap
PRTG
MIVIDI

Programming /Web

Ruby / RubyOnRails / Jekyll
Html / CSS
Wordpress
Sql
Python

Version Control

Git
GitHub / Gitlab

DataBase

MySql / Maria DB
MS - SQL server

Data Analyzes:

MS - Excel
MS - Power BI

ICDL

MS Office Softwares
OpenOffice

Languages:

English
Persian
Talysh

Soft Skills:

Team Working
Creativity

Certification

- **Certified Ethical Hacker** - ARJANG high education institute - 2018
- **General Network Security Technician** - Iran Technical & Vocational Training Org - 2018 (تکنیسین عمومی امنیت شبکه)
- **ICDL - Grade 2** - Iran Technical & Vocational Training Org - 2018 (درجه دوم icdl)
- **ICDL / ECDL** - Iran Technical & Vocational Training Org - 2018
- **CCNA 200-120** - ARJANG high education institute - 2018
- **C++ Programming-Beginner** - Information Technology Learning Lab (LITEC), Sharif University of Technology, January 2017
- **Linux LPIC-2** - Paravid E-Learning Center, Sharif University of Technology, September 2016
- **Linux LPIC-1** - Information Technology Learning Lab (LITEC), Sharif University of Technology, November 2016
- **JAVA J2SE Developer** - Information Technology Learning Lab (LITEC), Sharif University of Technology, Sep 2016
- **One-day workshop on network and security network** - Rayanegan Firdis Technical Complex Feb2015 (کارگام یک روزه شبکه و امنیت شبکه)
- **One-day workshop for programming and hacking** - Rayanegan Firdis Technical Complex Feb 2015 (کارگام یک روزه برنامه نویسی و هک)
- **One-day workshop managing sales goals** - Rayanegan Firdis Technical Complex Feb2015 (کارگام یک روزه مدیریت پیشبرد اهداف فروش)
- **Web Design - Wordpress I** - Information Technology Learning Lab (LITEC), Sharif University of Technology, December 2014

Projects

Name	URL	role	Participated	
IoTtree	---	RubyOnRails Developer	A startup about : IOT tech in AgreeCulture, use Iot tools and tech for agriculture and garden for best goal with lowest fee and save water	Aug 2018 - Now
Vozasht	---	co-founder	A startup about : Vozasht is a Online Paltform for Iranian Eco-tourism and Jangel-Village tour leaders about vozasht village, Guilan, Iran	Jan 2017 – Feb 2019
IEIalborz	---	Developer & Central Council member	Islamic Engineering Associated Of Iran – Alborz Provice Branch	Aug 2016 – Aug 2018
FG42	https://github.com/FG42/FG42	Html & css Troubleshooting	Ultimate Emacs based IDE for true believers. An Emacs bundle and framework which is an IDE like editor for emacs gurus to help them bring their productivity to the next level.	Nov 2017 - Nov 2017
ZhuanIC	http://Zhuanic.com	Developer & Produce content	Online Dep. Of Zhuan Real estate	Nov 2017 – Aug 2018

Personal Information

Date of birth : 19/09/1985 (هجری خورشیدی 1364/06/28)

Marital Status : Single

military service status : end of military service (کارت پایان خدمت)

References:

<http://www.kavehrs.com>

<https://github.com/kavers>

<https://gitlab.com/kavehrs>

<http://www.linkedin.com/in/kavehrs>

<https://github.com/krspro>

last update : Sep 20 2018
